
 
 
 
 

 

 

Rakesh Torul 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Affairs 
 
 

tel 416 495 5499 
egiregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com 
 

Enbridge Gas Inc.  
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 
Canada 
 

February 27, 2020 

VIA EMAIL, RESS, and COURIER 
 
Ms. Christine Long 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 

Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
2018 Deferral and Variance Account Clearances Application (“Application”) 
Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) File Number EB-2019-0105 
Comments on Cost Claims                                        
 

For the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims received 
from the following: 
 
• Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) 
• Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME) 
• Energy Probe (EP) 
• Federation of rental-housing Providers on Ontario (FRPO) 
• London Property Management Association (LPMA) 
• Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers (OGVG) 
• School Energy Coalition (SEC) 
• Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) 

 
Enbridge Gas does not have any objection to the cost claims but notes that there are a 
few outliers in the cost claim from some intervenors compared to the average of the rest. 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 
 
(Original Signed) 
 
Rakesh Torul 
Technical Manager, 
Regulatory Applications 
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cc:  Mr. D. Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email) 
All Interested Parties EB-2019-0105 (via email) 


